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TO:   LINDA GORTON, MAYOR  
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL  
 

FROM:  HEATHER LYONS, MAYOR’S OFFICE  

CC:   Sally Hamilton; Tyler Scott 

DATE:   March 22, 2024 

SUBJECT: MOA for Lyric Theatre 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request Authorization to: Approve the Memorandum of Agreement for the Lyric 
Theatre’s purchase of new theatrical lighting for the Lyric Theatre.  
 
Why are you requesting? These purchases were approved through the budget 
reallocation process and through a funding designation from Council Capital Funds. 
 
Department needs this action completed because:      

 The Lyric Theatre is an important venue for the performing arts and provides the 
theatre to numerous local organizations as well as touring performers.  It is 
important to upgrade the lighting so that a professional standard is available for 
local and touring groups. 
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
The cost for this FY is:  $$83,000  
The cost for future FY is:   0 

 
Are the funds budgeted?    The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in 
process.  
 
Account numbers: 

 1101 900107 0001 95805  $60,000 

 1105 121002 1022 91715  $23,000 

 
File Number: 338-24 
Director/Commissioner:   Heather Lyons, Director of Arts & Cultural Affairs 


